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First
1921.

ICyrus P. Keen, Es^., 
-loom 1115, 305 Broadway, Dew York City.

Dear Sir:-

of your letter o/^nlary °°^°»1®dPo rooeipt

S»P==sSS
s.!Kmt£E~rE-5H~suggested by 70u r v,r^a 0 the meeting and t find that Ca 7 h ve sP°ken to Dr. Adams 
Boarl -o"‘'4Lh u1 JerTlns on the Governing 
he alaoteelo îhrt îrlUi,>le ««“niestions that
undertake sioceesmLtM^ glr the tlrae *o
the oom. of tL11; ïhle ”°rk. I shall, in 

o arse ot the next few days sneav tn men who should >.« â ■ * speaz tothis t -L 6 mtereoted in work such as
then'su?f ï? tï?ï 1 he atlo to interest
lo hat yoS lesiL: th6y ”1U an1ertake to

some

~ou may, therefore, expect to me in the coarse of a few days.hear from

Youre faith: ally.

Principal.
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